



CV BILL WOODCOCK ENGINEERING PRINCIPAL

Mr Woodcock has 41 years experience in Local Government, Engineering and Management. He has experience at Kogarah, Bankstown, Concord, Blue Mountains City, Marrickville and Rockdale City Councils and has also provided Local Government consultancy services at Statewide Roads, Sinclair Knight Merz and Currently COMPLETE Urban as well as having carried out Operational Quality Audits for the Roads and Traffic Authority, NSW. In these roles Bill as worked on some very large projects including an \$8M dredging and reclamation project in Botany Bay, a \$4M Emergency Operation Centre and various large stormwater Drainage design and construct projects. He has also chaired various Local Traffic Committees for some 20 years.

Bill has performed Senior roles in three Councils including Director of Public Works and Services and Assistant General Manager, Technical Services. Bill has considerable skills in leadership and his "people skills" have provided him with strengths related to Change Management. Bill has been an active member of the professional Association, the Institute of Public Works Engineering Australia for some 35 years and currently holds the position as a Director on the Board with the Portfolio responsibility for "Events". Bill is General Manager, Business and Government Services at COMPLETE Urban Pty Ltd

KEY STRENGTHS AND ATTRIBUTES

Public Works Engineering - Change Management Processes - Asset and Facility Management - Risk Management - Strategic Management - Traffic and Transport Planning and Management - Systems Approach to Maintenance Project Management - Emergency Management - Community Consultation - Urban and Open Space design - Mediation and Moderation.

AFFILIATIONS

Fellow, Institution of Engineers Australia

Fellow, Institute of Public Works Engineering Australia

Chairman, Southern Sydney Metropolitan Institute of Public Works Engineering, Australia Engineers Group

Corporate Member, Australian Institute Traffic Planning and Management

Coordinator on behalf of SSROC for the Sydney Water Restorations Project

Director IPWEA Board, NSW

QUALIFICATIONS & TRAINING

Bachelor of Engineering (Civil)

Local Government Engineers Certificate

Graduate Diploma in Local Government Management

Registered on National Professional Engineers Register, 3 (NPER3) in disciplines of Management and Civil Engineering

Full Accreditation under Australian Institute of Arbitrators and Mediators, Australia

CP. Eng. RPEQ

EXPERIENCE

2008 – Present
General Manager, Government and Business Services
COMPLETE Urban Pty Ltd

2002 – 2008
Manager, Technical Services,
Rockdale City Council

1999 – 2002
Senior Consultant
Sinclair Knight Merz

1997 – 1999
Senior Consultant
Statewide Roads

1996 – 1997
Consultant
Marrickville Council

1993 – 1996
Director of Works & Technical Service
Blue Mountains City Council

1981 – 1993
Various roles including Municipal Engineer and Assistant General Manager
Concord Municipal Council

1971 – 1981
Assitant Engineer
Kogarah Municipal Council and Bankstown City Council

PROJECT EXPERIENCE

Project Efficiency and Effectiveness Review
Client Lismore City Council
Role Principal Engineer
Key Tasks Bill reviewed Councils operations and design sections, facilitated interviews with the Director, General Manager and Council staff.

Project Council Review and Restructure
Client Kyogle Council
Role Principal Engineer
Key Tasks Bill reviewed the Council structure, facilitated numerous meetings with Staff and Council and presented a report to Council on a suitable restructure

Project Plant Optimisation Project
Client Penrith City Council
Role Principal Engineer
Key Tasks Bill and a colleague have reviewed the Plant at Penrith and have completed the first of 4 stages to improve the optimisation of Plant at Penrith City Council

Project Fairwater Drive, Horsley
Client Wollongong City Council
Role Principal Engineer
Key Tasks Supervision of the design of a 1.5km road including traffic design, stormwater design, WSUD and landscape.

Project Gilgandra Town Centre
Client Gilgandra Shire Council
Role Principal Engineer
Key Tasks Supervision of Town Centre design , new parking area, reorientation of the main street.

Project AUS-SPEC. Development of AUS-SPEC range of specifications.
Client Sinclair Knight Merz & IPWEA
Role National Project Manager
Key Tasks Co Author of the AUS-SPEC construction, design and maintenance specification services, including implementation services throughout Australia.

Project Brighton Board Walk (\$2.4M)
Client Rockdale City Council
Role Manager in Technical Services
Key Tasks Management of concept to detailed design to construction under GC21 contract.

Project Brodie Spark Drive & Mount Olympus Drive Design
Client Coordination of Design & Construction, Wollie Creek
Role Rockdale City Council
Key Tasks Manager, Technical Services
Supervision of section 94 works includes new road, Magdalene terrace and adding two turns lanes and a new signalised intersection on the Princes Highway.

Project Muswellbrook Town Centre
Client Muswellbrook Shire Council
Role Principal Engineer
Key Tasks Developed the Muswellbrook CBD masterplan concept and progressed the design through to construction.

Project Penrith Depot Masterplan and Design
Client Penrith Council
Role Principal Engineer
Key Tasks Developed a masterplan for the redevelopment of the Depot, held workshops with staff to determine the preferred masterplan. The preferred masterplan was then developed with staging options.